.

- Dibble, Dickson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Danielle,

Dibble, Dickson

Wednesday, January 12, 2011 3:44 PM

Henry, Danielle D.

Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; Grondahl, Max

FW: Crusher ID 7775472 (INACTIVATION of AGP Registration Entitlements)

Hope you are having a very Happy New Year!

Just a friendly reminder-If you should receive requests to inactivate, surrender, or rescind any Air General Permit
Registrations which have been entitled through the Tallahassee Headquarters office please forward those requests to be
processed here. We maintain the original hardcopy and scanned files here and when processed without our knowledge
we are unable to close out those files.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance in this situation.

Have a great day and stay warm! It’s cold up here!

PS-By the way, sometime this afternoon or tomorrow we will all be getting new phone numbers. My new number will

be (850) 717-9071.

Thanks,

ek

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources

Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586
FAX (850) 922-6979
ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure




From: Bill Arlington [mailto:barlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com]

" Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson
Subject: FW: Crusher ID 7775472
\

Hi Dick,
I know this would reach you sooner or later, but | thought sooner would be better ©.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 863.467.0555 or email me at
karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com.

Arlington Environmental Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 657

Okeechobee, FL 34973

Phone: 863.467.0555

Fax: 863.357.0810

Email: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com

* Website: arlingtonenvironmental.com

From: Richard Grant [mailto:R.Grant@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 1:05 PM

To: 'Grondahl, Max'

Cc: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com

Subject: FW: Crusher ID 7775472

Max,
Please take this as notification that we are surrendering out GAP for the ID#7775472. This machine was sold to PreCast

.Depot in Miami, Florida in March 2010.

Thank you,
Richard Grant
Powerscreen of Florida

From: Kaye Arlington [mailto:karlington@centurylink.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 9:31 AM

To: 'Richard Grant'

Subject: RE: Crusher ID 7775472

Richard,

You need to surrender the permit, it is still in your name which makes you responsible if there are any fines or
violations. Persant Construction needs to apply for an Air General Registration through the FDEP and have the
crusher tested.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 863.467.0555 or email me at
karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com.

Best Regards,




Arlington Environmental Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 657

Okeechobee, FL 34973

Phone: 863.467.0555

Fax: 863.357.0810

Email: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Website: arlingtonenvironmental.com

From: Richard Grant [mailto:R.Grant@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 9:14 AM_

To: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Subject: RE: Crusher ID 7775472

Sold to Persant Const. in Miami FL in March 2010.

From: Kaye Arlington [mailto:karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Richard Grant

Subject: Crusher ID 7775472

Hi Richard,

Crusher ID 7775472 is coming due for testing.

Please advise.

Wasge @elinglon
Arlington Environmental Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 657

Okeechobee, FL 34973

Phone: 863.467.0555

Fax: 863.357.0810

Email: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Website: arlingtonenvironmental.com

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 10.0.1191 / Virus Database: 1435/3373 - Release Date: 01/11/11

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Y&@%:I0.0.I 191 / Virus Database: 1435/3374 - Release Date: 01/11/11
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Recipient

Henry, Danielle D.

Ajhar, Rebecca
Grant, Patricia
Grondahl, Max

Delivery

Delivered: 1/12/2011 3:44 PM
Delivered: 1/12/2011 3:44 PM
Delivered: 1/12/2011 3:44 PM
Delivered: 1/12/2011 3:44 PM

Read

Read: 1/12/2011 3:44 PM



